
 Bainville Town Council Meeting  
City Office 

211 Clark Ave. East 
Monday August 8, 2022 at 7:00 PM  

 

I. Call Meeting to Order  

II. Pledge of Allegiance  

III. Roll Call—Establish a quorum  
____ Mayor, Toby Romo     ____ Councilperson, Nick Tester  
____ Councilperson, Carol Rasmussen   

IV. Approval of Agenda 

V. Approval of meeting minutes dated July 18, 2022. 

VI. Treasurers Report 
a. Approve claims with checks dated August 8, 2022 in the amount of $23,474.49. 
b. Approve JV, Payroll slips in the amount of $8,909.12 
c. Cash Balance Report 
d. YTD Expense vs Revenue 
e. Receipts from Utility Billing for July 2022. 
f. Review Delinquent Accounts. 
g. Approve mayor to sign August payroll checks. 

VII. Public Comments or Formal Complaints on items not on agenda.  
VIII. Department or Committee Reports  

A. Public Works/Fire Chief Report: 
• Report on unaccounted water & leak repairs 

B. Roosevelt County Sheriff’s Department Update. 
• Citations—1 Citation 

C. Local Emergency Planning Committee Update—No Update 
D. Report from Sewer Impact Fee committee. 

• Discussion of Sewer Impact Fee Committee Report 
E. Report from Community Development committee. 

IX. Old Business 

A. Noise ordinance discussion. 

B. Resolution—Adopt a resolution declaring certain Town of Bainville property as surplus 
and authorizing its disposal. 

X. New Business 
A. Appointment of council member to finish 2 year term. 

B. Resolution—A resolution providing an amendment of the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 
budget to acknowledge amending expenditures exceeding the original appropriations 
and set a public hearing on September 12, 2022. 

C. Resolution—Adopt a resolution adopting fiscal year 2022-2023 preliminary budget and set 
the public hearing for September 12, 2022. 



D. Resolution—Adopt a resolution to commit general Tax Revenues to the capital 
projects fund. 

E. Resolution—Adopt a resolution requesting distribution of Bridge and Road Safety and 
Accountability (BaRSAA) program funds. 

F. Approve the Mayor to sign the Minimum Allocation grant for up to a $300,000 water 
line replacement project. 
• Approve the Mayor to sign a letter for the matching Grant from Roosevelt 

County’s Minimum Allocation grant. 
• Approve the mayor to work with Roosevelt County to sign the resolution to 

distribute their Minimum Allocation grant to the Town of Bainville. 
• Approve using Interstate Engineering’s design engineering scope of the project. 

G. Seitz Insurance update for Town owned equipment and property. 
H. Discuss 2021 Bobcat -Tool Cat Trade in  

• A 12 month buyback program was signed by the mayor in 2014.  Rex with 
Bobcat of Miles City said this program will no longer be in place due to 
Manufacturer changes. Trade in for new 2022 Tool Cat valued at $81,588. Dealer 
offered $56,556.80 for 2021 Tool Cat.  With discount on new machine and a 
Municipal Discount the difference is $2500. 

I. Approve and authorize the Mayor to sign a 5-year grazing lease for pasture on east 
side of Lagoon with Kirk Panasuk. 

J. Building Permits: 
1. Danielle Romo—Special Use permit to hold a birthday party in Simard Park on 

September 3, 2022. 
2. Amanda Kinney—Building Permit for a shed at 619 Evans Street.  

K. Financial Report: 
• FY20 annual budget was filed with the state 6/2022.  32 months late. 
• FY21 annual budget was filed with the state 8/2022.  22 months late. 
• FY22 annual budget will be filed with the state 9/2022.  11 months late. 
• FY23 annual budget will be filed with the state 10/1/2022.  0 months late. 

o The mayor is preparing a preliminary budget to review with the council at a 
special meeting in August. 

• FY22 Annual Financial Report is due 12/31/22.  We are in communication with 
Chet McLean and have started working on this. 

• We have an Audit for FY22 that will start by Bob Denning in August.  This Audit 
will cover the request from the State to do a Review of FY22. 

XI. Adjourn  

***Next Regular Meeting will be Monday, September 12, 2022, 7:00pm.  at the 
City Office*** 



Regular Meeting Minutes of July 18, 2022 
Bainville Town Council 

 

Regular Meeting Minutes Page 1 
 

The Regular meeting of the Bainville Town Council was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Toby 
Romo at the Bainville Town Hall, 211 Clark Avenue East.  Present were:  Carol Rasmussen, Toby 
Romo and Nick Tester.  A quorum was established.  Also present were Clerk, Nikki Rogers; and 
Public Works Director, Lyle Lambert was absent.  Guests included: Cora Norton, David Norton, 
Darrel Rasmussen, James Walling, Community News.  

Nick Tester moved to approve the agenda as submitted. Carol Rasmussen seconded the motion. All 
voted in favor and motion carried. 

Carol Rasmussen moved to approve the minutes dated June 13, 2022 as submitted.  Nick Tester 
seconded the motion. All voted in favor and motion carried. 

Treasurer’s Report: 
a. Approve claims with checks dated July 11, 2022 in amount of $65,984.69.   

Clerk Rogers asked the council to voice check #13314 in the amount of $5,975.00 for an 
error in mod factor from Montana Municipal Interlocal Authority (MMIA).  
Carol Rasmussen moved to approve claims with checks dated July 11, 2022 in amount of 
$60,009.69 and void check #13314. Nick Tester seconded the motion. All voted in favor and 
motion carried.  

b. Approve claims with checks dated July 18, 2022 in the amount of $1,923.82. 
Clerk Rogers asked the council approve check # 13329 in the amount of $5,823.00 for the 
correction from Montana Municipal Interlocal Authority (MMIA). 
Nick Tester moved to approve claims with checks dated July 18, 2022 in the amount of 
$7,746.82. Carol Rasmussen seconded the motion. All voted in favor and motion carried.  

c. Approve JV, Payroll slips in the amount of $10,496.40.  
Carol Rasmussen moved to approve Journal Vouchers, Payroll Slips in the amount of 
$10,496.40. Nick Tester seconded the motion. All voted in favor and motion carried.  

d. Cash Balances in all funds 
e. YTD Expense & Revenue in all funds 
f. Receipts from Utility Billing for June 2022.  Review Delinquent accounts. 
g. Approve Mayor to sign July payroll checks. 

Nick Tester moved to approve the Mayor to sign July payroll checks. Carol Rasmussen 
seconded the motion. All voted in favor and motion carried.  

Public Comment--none 

Public Works/Fire Chief Report 

• Grass Clippings area established at the lagoon. 

• Main Water line project update. 

This item was tabled until the next meeting.  

• City projects: trees, alley’s, streets. 
Roosevelt County Sheriff’s Department Update—None  
• Citations—2  

Local Emergency Planning Committee Update.—None  

• Tabletop Exercise in Poplar on July 26, 2022 at 10:00 AM  



Regular Meeting Minutes Page 2 
 

Report from Sewer Impact Fee Committee 

Mrs. Rasmussen updated the council on funds and the committee will be forwarding the 
recommendation report to the full council soon.  

Report from Committee on Community Development 

Mrs. Rasmussen stated the Committee on Community Development met and discussed possible 
projects for the Town of Bainville. The next meeting will be August 8, 2022 at 4:00 PM. 

Old Business—None  

New Business 

A. EDUs changes & final numbers for FY23 

Mayor Romo updated the council that our EDU’s went down from 210.28 to 185.28 

B. Acceptance of Councilperson Giese’s resignation. Discuss MCA 7-4-4112 Filling Vacancies in 
Office. 

Mayor Romo and Council discussed the next steps in appointing a new council member 
according to MCA 7-4-4112 Filling Vacancies. Clerk Rogers will put the vacancy posting on the 
website, and hang posters at the usual posting spots: Town Office, Post Office, Smokey’s, 
Welcome Stop. The due date for letters of interest will be August 4, 2022 at 5:00 PM. 

Nick Tester moved to accept Councilperson Giese’s resignation. Carol Rasmussen seconded the 
motion. All voted in favor and motion carried.  

C. Mosquito fogging. 

Mayor and Council discussed fogging the Town for Mosquitos as it is noted on the property 
taxes. Mr. Tester will check with the County and Mayor of Wolf Point to see how to get it started. 
Clerk Rogers will check with fellow clerks in the area to see if they participate.  

D. Noise ordinance discussion 

Mayor Romo has been asked to look into a Noise Ordinance for the Town as he has received 
many complaints regarding skidsteer work or grinder work starting at night for 2-3 hours when 
people are trying to sleep.  

E. Approve and authorize the Mayor to sign the contract with Sidney Tax Service.  

Carol Rasmussen moved to approve and authorize the Mayor to sign a contract with Sidney Tax 
Service for consultant services on an as needed basis. Nick Tester seconded the motion. All 
voted in favor and motion carried.  

F. Hiring of Short Term Workers and regular volunteers for Cemetery maintenance. 

Mayor Romo stated the FFA group has been mowing the cemetery but he has been having 
trouble getting kids who are 16 and over together to mow. Mayor Romo will check with MMIA 
to see if anyone younger can do the clean-up work. Mr. Tester commented he thinks by not 
hiring temporary summer help has hurt keeping the Town looking good. Alleys, ditches, 
cemetery, and city lots are not being maintained. He suggested in possibly cutting back on the 
hours but not eliminate it all together. Mayor and Council will discuss this in the upcoming 
budget meetings.  

G. Seitz Insurance update for Town owned buildings/equipment. 



Regular Meeting Minutes Page 3 
 

Mayor Romo stated Lyle Lambert has put a list together of City buildings and property. They 
will send the list to the Insurance and get updated quotes. Senior Citizen Center and generator 
at the lift station was not on the insurance. Any property that has a building on it is covered by 
Seitz Insurance and MMIA covers everything else.  

H. Update on FY 2020 Financial Review from Denning and Downey and Town’s response.  

Mayor Romo stated there was two findings on the Financial Review but were cleared up.   

I. Re-purposing of retired Ambulance. 

Mayor Romo and the council discussed donating the ambulance to the Roosevelt Medical Center 
as a back up ambulance. Clerk Rogers will put it on a surplus resolution for the next meeting.  

J. Request to keep one Portable Toilet at the Park.  

Mayor Romo has received a request to keep one portable toilet in the park. Bainville 
Community Association will pay for the Portable Toilet until September. Is there interest in 
keeping it longer? By council consensus they will discuss it in the upcoming budget meetings.  

K. Building Permits 
1. Bainville Homestead Properties – Request to improve 3rd Street from Rhea Street north to 

Hill Avenue 
Mayor Romo received a request to improve 3rd Street from Rhea Street north to Hill Avenue 
at the Bainville Homestead Properties expense. Carol Rasmussen moved to approve the 
request to improve 3rd Street from Rhea Street north to Hill Avenue. Nick Tester seconded 
the motion. All voted in favor with Mayor Romo abstaining from the vote.  

2. Lisa Sullivan—Request for a 10x10 deck at 107 6th Avenue East—Paperwork was not 
submitted. This request was not approved.  

L. Financial Report: 
• Update on FY21 Delinquent budget. 
• Chet McLean will start working on the Annual Financial Report and will finalize in August. 
• Start putting together the FY2023 preliminary budget.  (due 10/1/2022). 
• What are Council goals for the FY23 budget? 
Clerk Rogers will have the preliminary budget resolution ready for the next meeting in August.  
 

Toby Romo moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:04 PM.  

 

Attest:       Approved By: 

 
              
Nikki Rogers, CMC     Toby Romo 
Clerk-Treasurer     Mayor 

 



0
8
/
0
5
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
I
N
V
I
L
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
:
 
1
 
o
f
 
7

1
0
:
2
4
:
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
l
a
i
m
 
A
p
p
r
o
v
a
l
 
L
i
s
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
A
P
1
0
0
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
i
n
g
 
P
e
r
i
o
d
:
 
 
8
/
2
2

 
F
o
r
 
d
a
t
e
s
 
p
o
s
t
e
d
 
f
r
o
m
 
0
7
/
1
9
/
2
2
 
t
o
 
0
8
/
0
5
/
2
2

 
 
 
 
*
 
 
.
.
.
 
O
v
e
r
 
s
p
e
n
t
 
e
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

C
l
a
i
m
/
 
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
#
/
N
a
m
e
/
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
$
/
 
 
 
 
 
D
i
s
c
 
$
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
a
s
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
#
/
I
n
v
 
D
a
t
e
/
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
i
n
e
 
$
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
 
#
 
 
 
 
F
u
n
d
 
O
r
g
 
A
c
c
t
 
 
 
O
b
j
e
c
t
 
 
P
r
o
j
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

 
 
6
0
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
 
A
L
A
N
 
E
N
G
E
L
K
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0

 
W
a
t
e
r
 
L
i
n
e
 
c
h
e
c
k
 
a
t
 
D
u
v
a
l
/
5
t
h
 
A
v
e
n
u
e
/
H
i
g
h
w
a
y
 
3
2
7
;
 
l
o
c
a
t
e
d
 
v
a
l
v
e
 
s
h
u
t
 
o
f
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
8
 
0
8
/
0
1
/
2
2
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
C
a
l
l
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
5
5
0
 
 
 
 
3
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
6
0
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
 
B
o
b
c
a
t
 
o
f
 
M
i
l
e
s
 
C
i
t
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
5
.
7
2

 
O
i
l
 
a
n
d
 
F
i
l
t
e
r
 
f
o
r
 
s
k
i
d
s
t
e
e
r
;
 
F
Y
 
2
2
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
-
5
9
6
6
5
 
0
4
/
2
6
/
2
2
 
O
i
l
 
N
 
F
i
l
t
e
r
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
.
0
0
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
2
4
0
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
-
5
8
5
7
8
 
0
2
/
0
1
/
2
2
 
O
i
l
 
N
 
F
i
l
t
e
r
 
T
o
o
l
c
a
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
6
3
0
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
-
5
8
2
9
7
 
0
1
/
1
2
/
2
2
 
O
i
l
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
2
0
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
2
4
0
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
-
5
7
8
3
5
 
1
2
/
1
3
/
2
1
 
W
i
n
t
e
r
 
O
i
l
 
S
k
i
d
 
S
h
o
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
6
.
5
0
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
2
4
0
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
5
.
7
2

 
 
6
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
 
B
o
w
k
e
r
 
E
n
t
e
r
p
r
i
s
e
s
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
6
5
.
6
4

 
B
o
w
k
e
r
 
S
a
n
i
t
a
t
i
o
n
,
 
c
i
t
y
 
g
a
r
b
a
g
e
 
c
o
l
l
e
c
t
i
o
n
,
 
J
u
l
y
 
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
u
l
y
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
/
1
6
/
2
2
 
c
i
t
y
 
g
a
r
b
a
g
e
 
0
7
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
6
5
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
6
0
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
 
B
o
w
k
e
r
 
E
n
t
e
r
p
r
i
s
e
s
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
7
.
7
6

 
B
o
w
k
e
r
 
S
a
n
i
t
a
t
i
o
n
,
 
c
i
t
y
 
g
a
r
b
a
g
e
 
c
o
l
l
e
c
t
i
o
n
,
 
F
u
e
l
 
S
u
r
c
h
a
r
g
e
 
J
u
n
e
 
a
n
d
 
J
u
l
y
 
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
7
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
2
 
F
u
e
l
 
S
u
r
c
h
a
r
g
e
 
G
a
r
b
a
g
e
 
0
6
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
3
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
2
6
 
0
8
/
0
2
/
2
2
 
F
u
e
l
 
S
u
r
c
h
a
r
g
e
 
G
a
r
b
a
g
e
 
0
7
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
3
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
1
3
.
4
0

 
 
6
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
6
 
C
a
r
o
l
 
R
a
s
m
u
s
s
e
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

 
C
o
u
n
c
i
l
p
e
r
s
o
n
;
 
J
a
n
u
a
r
y
 
1
,
 
2
0
2
2
 
t
o
 
D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r
 
3
1
,
 
2
0
2
3
;
 
J
u
l
y
 
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
u
l
y
2
2
 
0
8
/
3
1
/
2
2
 
C
o
u
n
c
i
l
p
e
r
s
o
n
,
 
0
7
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

 
 
6
0
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
4
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
N
e
w
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
8
0

 
C
o
l
u
m
n
 
I
n
c
h
 
T
o
w
n
 
C
o
u
n
c
i
l
 
V
a
c
a
n
c
y
 
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
2
-
2
0
5
3
5
 
0
7
/
2
8
/
2
2
 
T
o
w
n
 
C
o
u
n
c
i
l
 
V
a
c
a
n
c
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
8
0



0
8
/
0
5
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
I
N
V
I
L
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
:
 
2
 
o
f
 
7

1
0
:
2
4
:
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
l
a
i
m
 
A
p
p
r
o
v
a
l
 
L
i
s
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
A
P
1
0
0
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
i
n
g
 
P
e
r
i
o
d
:
 
 
8
/
2
2

 
F
o
r
 
d
a
t
e
s
 
p
o
s
t
e
d
 
f
r
o
m
 
0
7
/
1
9
/
2
2
 
t
o
 
0
8
/
0
5
/
2
2

 
 
 
 
*
 
 
.
.
.
 
O
v
e
r
 
s
p
e
n
t
 
e
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

C
l
a
i
m
/
 
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
#
/
N
a
m
e
/
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
$
/
 
 
 
 
 
D
i
s
c
 
$
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
a
s
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
#
/
I
n
v
 
D
a
t
e
/
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
i
n
e
 
$
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
 
#
 
 
 
 
F
u
n
d
 
O
r
g
 
A
c
c
t
 
 
 
O
b
j
e
c
t
 
 
P
r
o
j
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

 
 
6
0
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
4
 
D
a
c
o
t
a
h
 
P
a
p
e
r
 
C
o
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
3
.
7
2

 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
h
a
l
l
-
-
F
Y
 
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
9
0
9
 
0
5
/
3
1
/
2
2
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
D
e
p
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
8
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
0
4
4
0
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
4
1
 
0
6
/
1
3
/
2
2
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
D
e
p
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
0
4
4
0
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
3
.
7
2

 
 
6
0
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
 
D
a
v
e
 
W
i
n
n
 
T
r
u
c
k
i
n
g
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
.
2
5

 
S
c
o
r
i
a
 
D
u
m
p
e
d
 
b
e
h
i
n
d
 
F
i
r
e
h
a
l
l
 
f
o
r
 
A
l
l
e
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
7
 
0
7
/
2
2
/
2
2
 
S
c
o
r
i
a
 
D
u
m
p
 
F
i
r
e
h
a
l
l
 
A
l
l
e
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
.
2
5

 
 
6
0
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
 
D
r
y
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
R
u
r
a
l
 
W
a
t
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
3
1
.
5
8

 
D
r
y
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
R
u
r
a
l
 
W
a
t
e
r
,
 
C
i
t
y
 
W
a
t
e
r
 
S
u
p
p
l
y
,
 
J
u
l
y
 
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
u
l
y
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
/
3
1
/
2
2
 
c
i
t
y
w
a
t
e
r
0
7
/
2
2
D
r
y
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
R
u
r
a
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
3
1
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
5
3
0
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
3
1
.
5
8

 
 
6
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
7
 
E
c
o
l
a
b
 
P
e
s
t
 
E
l
i
m
i
n
a
t
i
o
n
 
D
i
v
i
s
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0

 
R
o
d
e
n
t
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
f
o
r
 
o
f
f
i
c
e
 
a
n
d
 
s
h
o
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
2
0
4
6
9
 
0
8
/
1
4
/
2
2
 
R
o
d
e
n
t
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m
-
S
h
o
p
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
6
3
0
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
2
0
4
6
9
 
0
8
/
1
4
/
2
2
 
R
o
d
e
n
t
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m
-
O
f
f
i
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
1
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0

 
 
6
0
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
 
E
n
e
r
g
y
 
L
a
b
o
r
a
t
o
r
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
0
0

 
B
a
c
 
T
 
t
e
s
t
s
,
 
J
u
l
y
 
2
0
2
2
,
 
E
n
e
r
g
y
 
L
a
b
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
5
3
5
6
 
0
7
/
1
3
/
2
2
 
B
a
c
 
T
 
t
e
s
t
s
 
0
7
/
2
2
E
n
e
r
g
y
L
a
b
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
5
1
0
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
0
0

 
 
6
0
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
 
F
i
n
n
i
c
u
m
'
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
9
8

 
M
a
x
i
 
P
o
p
 
U
p
 
A
G
-
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
9
7
1
1
8
 
0
7
/
2
8
/
2
2
 
M
a
x
i
 
P
a
w
 
P
o
p
u
p
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
1
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
9
8

 
 
6
0
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
7
 
F
i
r
s
t
 
C
a
l
l
 
C
o
m
p
u
t
e
r
 
S
o
l
u
t
i
o
n
s
,
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0

 
R
e
m
o
t
e
 
S
u
p
p
o
r
t
 
f
o
r
 
P
r
i
n
t
e
r
 
I
s
s
u
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
7
4
6
 
0
7
/
1
5
/
2
2
 
R
e
m
o
t
e
 
S
u
p
p
o
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0



0
8
/
0
5
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
I
N
V
I
L
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
:
 
3
 
o
f
 
7

1
0
:
2
4
:
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
l
a
i
m
 
A
p
p
r
o
v
a
l
 
L
i
s
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
A
P
1
0
0
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
i
n
g
 
P
e
r
i
o
d
:
 
 
8
/
2
2

 
F
o
r
 
d
a
t
e
s
 
p
o
s
t
e
d
 
f
r
o
m
 
0
7
/
1
9
/
2
2
 
t
o
 
0
8
/
0
5
/
2
2

 
 
 
 
*
 
 
.
.
.
 
O
v
e
r
 
s
p
e
n
t
 
e
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

C
l
a
i
m
/
 
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
#
/
N
a
m
e
/
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
$
/
 
 
 
 
 
D
i
s
c
 
$
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
a
s
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
#
/
I
n
v
 
D
a
t
e
/
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
i
n
e
 
$
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
 
#
 
 
 
 
F
u
n
d
 
O
r
g
 
A
c
c
t
 
 
 
O
b
j
e
c
t
 
 
P
r
o
j
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

 
 
6
0
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
9
9
9
9
 
G
R
A
C
I
E
 
G
L
O
B
A
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
G
S
T
 
L
e
v
e
l
 
1
 
F
u
l
l
 
C
e
r
t
i
f
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
-
 
B
i
l
l
i
n
g
s
 
M
T
 
0
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
-
 
0
2
/
0
3
/
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
G
-
0
9
3
3
0
 
0
7
/
2
7
/
2
2
 
O
 
C
a
n
t
r
e
l
l
 
R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
6
0
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
 
L
o
w
e
r
 
Y
e
l
l
o
w
s
t
o
n
e
 
R
u
r
a
l
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
0
0

 
L
a
g
o
o
n
 
p
i
v
o
t
 
e
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
i
t
y
,
 
L
o
w
e
r
 
Y
e
l
l
o
w
s
t
o
n
e
 
R
u
r
a
l
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
A
s
s
n
.
 
J
u
l
y
 
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
u
l
y
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
/
0
1
/
2
2
 
L
a
g
o
o
n
 
p
i
v
o
t
 
e
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
i
t
y
0
7
/
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
6
4
0
 
 
 
 
3
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
0
0

 
 
6
0
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
 
L
y
l
e
 
L
a
m
b
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

 
F
i
r
e
 
c
h
i
e
f
,
 
$
3
0
,
 
J
u
l
y
 
2
0
2
2
,
 
L
y
l
e
 
L
a
m
b
e
r
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
u
l
y
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
 
F
i
r
e
c
h
i
e
f
,
0
7
/
2
2
,
L
L
a
m
b
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
0
4
4
0
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

 
 
6
0
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
 
M
O
N
T
A
N
A
-
D
A
K
O
T
A
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
C
O
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
5
.
0
6

 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
i
t
y
,
 
J
u
l
y
 
2
0
2
2
,
 
M
o
n
t
a
n
a
 
D
a
k
o
t
a
 
U
t
i
l
i
t
i
e
s
 
C
o
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
u
l
y
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
/
2
4
/
2
2
 
t
o
w
n
h
a
l
l
e
l
e
c
t
r
i
t
y
 
0
7
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
u
l
y
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
/
2
4
/
2
2
 
s
t
r
e
e
t
e
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
i
t
y
 
0
7
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
0
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
2
6
3
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
u
l
y
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
/
2
4
/
2
2
 
g
a
z
e
b
o
e
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
i
t
y
0
7
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
0
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
u
l
y
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
/
2
4
/
2
2
 
w
a
t
e
r
t
r
e
a
t
p
l
a
n
t
e
l
e
c
0
7
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
5
1
0
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
u
l
y
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
/
2
4
/
2
2
 
l
a
g
o
o
n
 
0
7
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
6
3
0
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
u
l
y
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
/
2
4
/
2
2
 
L
i
f
t
 
S
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
0
7
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
6
3
0
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
u
l
y
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
/
2
4
/
2
2
 
C
e
m
e
t
e
r
y
 
0
7
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
u
l
y
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
/
2
4
/
2
2
 
S
h
o
p
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
0
7
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
5
.
0
6

 
 
6
0
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
 
N
e
m
o
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
0
.
9
7

 
N
e
m
o
n
t
 
t
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e
 
c
i
t
y
 
o
f
f
i
c
e
 
J
u
l
y
 
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
u
l
y
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
/
1
6
/
2
2
 
N
e
m
o
n
t
 
0
7
/
2
2
 
p
h
o
n
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
2
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
u
l
y
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
/
1
6
/
2
2
 
N
e
m
o
n
t
 
0
7
/
2
2
 
p
h
o
n
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
6
4
0
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
0
.
9
7



0
8
/
0
5
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
I
N
V
I
L
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
:
 
4
 
o
f
 
7

1
0
:
2
4
:
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
l
a
i
m
 
A
p
p
r
o
v
a
l
 
L
i
s
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
A
P
1
0
0
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
i
n
g
 
P
e
r
i
o
d
:
 
 
8
/
2
2

 
F
o
r
 
d
a
t
e
s
 
p
o
s
t
e
d
 
f
r
o
m
 
0
7
/
1
9
/
2
2
 
t
o
 
0
8
/
0
5
/
2
2

 
 
 
 
*
 
 
.
.
.
 
O
v
e
r
 
s
p
e
n
t
 
e
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

C
l
a
i
m
/
 
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
#
/
N
a
m
e
/
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
$
/
 
 
 
 
 
D
i
s
c
 
$
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
a
s
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
#
/
I
n
v
 
D
a
t
e
/
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
i
n
e
 
$
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
 
#
 
 
 
 
F
u
n
d
 
O
r
g
 
A
c
c
t
 
 
 
O
b
j
e
c
t
 
 
P
r
o
j
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

 
 
6
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
5
 
N
i
c
k
 
T
e
s
t
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

 
C
o
u
n
c
i
l
 
p
e
r
s
o
n
 
J
a
n
u
a
r
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
-
 
D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r
 
2
0
2
5
;
 
J
u
l
y
 
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
u
l
y
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
/
1
1
/
2
2
 
C
o
u
n
c
i
l
p
e
r
s
o
n
 
N
T
e
s
t
e
r
 
0
7
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

 
 
6
0
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
 
O
a
s
i
s
 
P
e
t
r
o
l
e
u
m
 
N
o
r
t
h
 
A
m
e
r
i
c
a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
8
1

 
O
a
s
i
s
 
O
i
l
 
o
w
n
e
r
 
p
r
o
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
c
o
s
t
s
 
 
6
5
3
0
/
2
0
2
2
,
 
$
8
0
.
8
1
 
i
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
S
2
0
2
2
0
7
1
0
0
0
7
3
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
0
0
0
7
3
1
 
0
8
/
0
5
/
2
2
 
O
a
s
i
s
O
i
l
p
r
o
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
c
o
s
t
 
0
7
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
8
1

 
 
6
0
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
 
O
D
P
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
S
o
l
u
t
i
o
n
s
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
5
6

 
H
P
 
I
n
k
 
f
o
r
 
O
f
f
i
c
e
 
P
r
i
n
t
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
6
1
3
6
8
7
0
 
0
7
/
1
8
/
2
2
 
I
n
k
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
5
6

 
 
6
0
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
 
P
E
N
N
Y
 
H
E
N
D
R
I
C
K
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

 
C
i
t
y
 
j
u
d
g
e
 
&
 
c
l
e
r
k
,
 
J
u
l
y
 
2
0
2
2
,
 
P
e
n
n
y
 
H
e
n
d
r
i
c
k
s
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
3
8
9
5
6
7
7
7
 
0
8
/
2
8
/
2
2
 
C
i
t
y
J
u
d
g
e
 
&
 
C
l
e
r
k
 
0
7
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
3
6
3
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
6
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
R
o
o
s
e
v
e
l
t
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
3
.
3
3

 
R
o
o
s
e
v
e
l
t
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
S
h
e
r
i
f
f
 
c
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
,
 
J
u
l
y
 
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
u
l
y
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
 
R
o
o
s
 
C
o
 
S
h
e
r
i
f
f
 
C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
 
0
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
3
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
3
.
3
3

 
 
6
0
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
5
 
R
o
o
s
e
v
e
l
t
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
A
t
t
o
r
n
e
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
A
t
t
o
r
n
e
y
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
T
o
w
n
 
o
f
 
B
a
i
n
v
i
l
l
e
;
 
J
u
l
y
 
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
u
l
y
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
 
A
t
t
o
r
n
e
y
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
J
u
l
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
1
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
6
0
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
 
R
u
r
a
l
 
D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
4
.
0
0

 
U
S
D
A
 
R
u
r
a
l
 
D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
 
s
e
w
e
r
 
l
o
a
n
 
p
a
y
m
e
n
t
s
,
 
J
u
l
y
 
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
u
l
y
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
 
s
e
w
e
r
l
o
a
n
0
7
/
2
2
R
u
r
a
l
D
e
v
e
l
o
p
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
6
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
4
.
0
0



0
8
/
0
5
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
I
N
V
I
L
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
:
 
5
 
o
f
 
7

1
0
:
2
4
:
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
l
a
i
m
 
A
p
p
r
o
v
a
l
 
L
i
s
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
A
P
1
0
0
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
i
n
g
 
P
e
r
i
o
d
:
 
 
8
/
2
2

 
F
o
r
 
d
a
t
e
s
 
p
o
s
t
e
d
 
f
r
o
m
 
0
7
/
1
9
/
2
2
 
t
o
 
0
8
/
0
5
/
2
2

 
 
 
 
*
 
 
.
.
.
 
O
v
e
r
 
s
p
e
n
t
 
e
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

C
l
a
i
m
/
 
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
 
#
/
N
a
m
e
/
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
o
c
u
m
e
n
t
 
$
/
 
 
 
 
 
D
i
s
c
 
$
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
a
s
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
#
/
I
n
v
 
D
a
t
e
/
D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
i
n
e
 
$
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
 
#
 
 
 
 
F
u
n
d
 
O
r
g
 
A
c
c
t
 
 
 
O
b
j
e
c
t
 
 
P
r
o
j
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

 
 
6
0
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
 
S
.
Y
.
N
.
C
.
B
.
/
A
m
a
z
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
7
.
2
1

 
S
p
r
a
y
 
T
r
a
i
l
e
r
 
F
Y
 
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
3
8
9
5
6
7
7
7
 
0
6
/
2
2
/
2
2
 
S
p
r
a
y
 
T
r
a
i
l
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
7
.
2
1
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
0
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
7
.
2
1

 
 
6
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
4
 
T
o
b
y
 
R
o
m
o
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

 
M
a
y
o
r
 
J
a
n
u
a
r
y
 
2
0
2
2
 
-
 
D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r
 
2
0
2
5
;
 
J
u
l
y
 
2
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
u
l
y
2
0
2
2
 
0
8
/
3
1
/
2
2
 
M
a
y
o
r
 
T
 
R
o
m
o
 
0
7
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

 
 
6
0
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
 
W
E
X
 
B
a
n
k
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
2
.
1
0

 
G
a
s
 
f
o
r
 
O
p
e
r
a
t
o
r
s
 
a
n
d
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t
;
 
C
l
e
r
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
7
4
7
5
3
1
 
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
 
C
l
e
r
k
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
7
4
7
5
3
1
 
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
 
W
a
t
e
r
 
G
a
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
5
5
0
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
7
4
7
5
3
1
 
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
G
a
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
9
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
6
3
0
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
7
4
7
5
3
1
 
0
8
/
3
0
/
2
2
 
F
a
c
i
l
i
t
i
e
s
 
G
a
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
1
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
2
.
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
#
 
o
f
 
C
l
a
i
m
s
 
 
 
 
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
:
 
 
 
2
3
,
4
7
4
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
#
 
o
f
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
s
 
 
 
 
2
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
o
n
i
c
 
C
l
a
i
m
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
4
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
N
o
n
-
E
l
e
c
t
r
o
n
i
c
 
C
l
a
i
m
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
7
0
.
4
9



0
8
/
0
5
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
I
N
V
I
L
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
:
 
6
 
o
f
 
7

1
0
:
2
4
:
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
u
n
d
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
l
a
i
m
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
A
P
1
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
i
n
g
 
P
e
r
i
o
d
:
 
 
8
/
2
2

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
u
n
d
/
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

 
1
0
0
0
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0
 
C
a
s
h
 
-
 
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
5
,
5
6
0
.
4
7

 
2
3
8
6
 
O
i
l
 
W
e
l
l
 
F
u
n
d

 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0
 
C
a
s
h
 
-
 
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
8
0
.
8
1

 
2
8
1
0
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G

 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0
 
C
a
s
h
 
-
 
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
2
8
2
0
 
G
A
S
 
T
A
X

 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0
 
C
a
s
h
 
-
 
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
2
2
.
3
2

 
2
8
2
1
 
G
a
s
 
T
a
x
-
-
H
B
#
4
7
3
 
B
A
R
S
A
A

 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0
 
C
a
s
h
 
-
 
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
5
9
7
.
2
5

 
5
2
1
0
 
W
A
T
E
R

 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0
 
C
a
s
h
 
-
 
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
7
,
6
5
7
.
7
1

 
5
3
1
0
 
S
E
W
E
R

 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0
 
C
a
s
h
 
-
 
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
2
,
5
4
2
.
5
3

 
5
4
1
0
 
S
O
L
I
D
 
W
A
S
T
E

 
 
 
1
0
1
0
0
0
 
C
a
s
h
 
-
 
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
5
,
8
1
3
.
4
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
2
3
,
4
7
4
.
4
9



0
8
/
0
5
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
I
N
V
I
L
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
:
 
7
 
o
f
 
7

1
0
:
2
4
:
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
l
a
i
m
 
A
p
p
r
o
v
a
l
 
S
i
g
n
a
t
u
r
e
 
P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
A
P
1
0
0
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
i
n
g
 
P
e
r
i
o
d
:
 
 
8
 
/
 
2
2

C
l
a
i
m
s
 
w
e
r
e
 
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
 
o
n
 
A
u
g
u
s
t
 
8
,
 
2
0
2
2
 
b
y
 
T
o
w
n
 
C
o
u
n
c
i
l
:



0
8
/
0
5
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
I
N
V
I
L
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
:
 
1
 
o
f
 
2

1
4
:
3
9
:
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
l
a
i
m
s
 
a
n
d
/
o
r
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
C
h
e
c
k
s
 
L
i
s
t
 
F
o
r
 
C
h
e
c
k
s
 
f
r
o
m
 
0
7
/
1
9
/
2
2
 
t
o
 
0
8
/
3
1
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
W
1
0
0
X

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
o
r
 
c
h
e
c
k
s
 
b
e
t
w
e
e
n
:
 
0
7
/
1
9
/
2
2
 
-
 
0
8
/
3
1
/
2
2

C
l
a
i
m
s

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
a
t
e

C
h
e
c
k
 
#
 
T
y
p
e
 
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
/
E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
/
P
a
y
e
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
/
N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
I
s
s
u
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
L
 
#
/
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
N
o
t
e
s

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

 
 
-
9
9
8
0
8
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
 
R
u
r
a
l
 
D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
8
/
2
2
 
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
2
 
C
L
 
 
6
0
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
4
.
0
0

 
 
 
1
3
3
3
3
 
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
 
A
L
A
N
 
E
N
G
E
L
K
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
8
/
2
2
 
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
2
 
C
L
 
 
6
0
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
1
3
3
3
4
 
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
4
 
B
o
b
c
a
t
 
o
f
 
M
i
l
e
s
 
C
i
t
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
5
.
7
2
 
 
 
8
/
2
2
 
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
2
 
C
L
 
 
6
0
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
5
.
7
2

 
 
 
1
3
3
3
5
 
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
 
B
o
w
k
e
r
 
E
n
t
e
r
p
r
i
s
e
s
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
1
3
.
4
0
 
 
 
8
/
2
2
 
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
2
 
C
L
 
 
6
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
6
5
.
6
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
L
 
 
6
0
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
7
.
7
6

 
 
 
1
3
3
3
6
 
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
6
 
C
a
r
o
l
 
R
a
s
m
u
s
s
e
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
8
/
2
2
 
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
2
 
C
L
 
 
6
0
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
1
3
3
3
7
 
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
4
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
N
e
w
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
8
0
 
 
 
8
/
2
2
 
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
2
 
C
L
 
 
6
0
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
8
0

 
 
 
1
3
3
3
8
 
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
4
 
D
a
c
o
t
a
h
 
P
a
p
e
r
 
C
o
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
3
.
7
2
 
 
 
8
/
2
2
 
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
2
 
C
L
 
 
6
0
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
3
.
7
2

 
 
 
1
3
3
3
9
 
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
 
D
a
v
e
 
W
i
n
n
 
T
r
u
c
k
i
n
g
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
8
/
2
2
 
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
2
 
C
L
 
 
6
0
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
.
2
5

 
 
 
1
3
3
4
0
 
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
 
D
r
y
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
R
u
r
a
l
 
W
a
t
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
3
1
.
5
8
 
 
 
8
/
2
2
 
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
2
 
C
L
 
 
6
0
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
3
1
.
5
8

 
 
 
1
3
3
4
1
 
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
7
 
E
c
o
l
a
b
 
P
e
s
t
 
E
l
i
m
i
n
a
t
i
o
n
 
D
i
v
i
s
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
8
/
2
2
 
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
2
 
C
L
 
 
6
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
1
3
3
4
2
 
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
 
E
n
e
r
g
y
 
L
a
b
o
r
a
t
o
r
i
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
8
/
2
2
 
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
2
 
C
L
 
 
6
0
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
1
3
3
4
3
 
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
 
F
i
n
n
i
c
u
m
'
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
9
8
 
 
 
8
/
2
2
 
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
2
 
C
L
 
 
6
0
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
9
8

 
 
 
1
3
3
4
4
 
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
7
 
F
i
r
s
t
 
C
a
l
l
 
C
o
m
p
u
t
e
r
 
S
o
l
u
t
i
o
n
s
,
 
I
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
8
/
2
2
 
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
2
 
C
L
 
 
6
0
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
1
3
3
4
5
 
S
C
 
 
 
9
9
9
9
9
9
 
G
R
A
C
I
E
 
G
L
O
B
A
L
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
8
/
2
2
 
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
2
 
C
L
 
 
6
0
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
1
3
3
4
6
 
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
 
L
o
w
e
r
 
Y
e
l
l
o
w
s
t
o
n
e
 
R
u
r
a
l
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
8
/
2
2
 
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
2
 
C
L
 
 
6
0
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
1
3
3
4
7
 
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
 
L
y
l
e
 
L
a
m
b
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
8
/
2
2
 
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
2
 
C
L
 
 
6
0
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
1
3
3
4
8
 
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
 
M
O
N
T
A
N
A
-
D
A
K
O
T
A
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
C
O
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
5
.
0
6
 
 
 
8
/
2
2
 
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
2
 
C
L
 
 
6
0
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
5
.
0
6

 
 
 
1
3
3
4
9
 
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
 
N
e
m
o
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
0
.
9
7
 
 
 
8
/
2
2
 
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
2
 
C
L
 
 
6
0
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
0
.
9
7

 
 
 
1
3
3
5
0
 
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
5
 
N
i
c
k
 
T
e
s
t
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
8
/
2
2
 
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
2
 
C
L
 
 
6
0
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
1
3
3
5
1
 
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
 
O
a
s
i
s
 
P
e
t
r
o
l
e
u
m
 
N
o
r
t
h
 
A
m
e
r
i
c
a
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
8
1
 
 
 
8
/
2
2
 
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
2
 
C
L
 
 
6
0
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
8
1

 
 
 
1
3
3
5
2
 
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
 
O
D
P
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
S
o
l
u
t
i
o
n
s
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
5
6
 
 
 
8
/
2
2
 
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
2
 
C
L
 
 
6
0
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
5
6

 
 
 
1
3
3
5
3
 
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
 
P
E
N
N
Y
 
H
E
N
D
R
I
C
K
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
8
/
2
2
 
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
2
 
C
L
 
 
6
0
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
1
3
3
5
4
 
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
 
R
o
o
s
e
v
e
l
t
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
3
.
3
3
 
 
 
8
/
2
2
 
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
2
 
C
L
 
 
6
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
3
.
3
3

 
 
 
1
3
3
5
5
 
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
5
 
R
o
o
s
e
v
e
l
t
 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
A
t
t
o
r
n
e
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
8
/
2
2
 
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
2
 
C
L
 
 
6
0
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
1
3
3
5
6
 
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
 
S
.
Y
.
N
.
C
.
B
.
/
A
m
a
z
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
7
.
2
1
 
 
 
8
/
2
2
 
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
2
 
C
L
 
 
6
0
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
7
.
2
1

 
 
 
1
3
3
5
7
 
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
4
 
T
o
b
y
 
R
o
m
o
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
8
/
2
2
 
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
2
 
C
L
 
 
6
0
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
1
3
3
5
8
 
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
 
W
E
X
 
B
a
n
k
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
2
.
1
0
 
 
 
8
/
2
2
 
 
0
8
/
0
8
/
2
2
 
C
L
 
 
6
0
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
2
.
1
0

C
l
a
i
m
s
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
#
 
o
f
 
C
h
e
c
k
s
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
4
7
4
.
4
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
T
y
p
e
s
:
 
 
M
C
=
M
a
n
u
a
l
 
C
l
a
i
m
,
 
S
C
=
S
y
s
t
e
m
 
C
l
a
i
m
,
 
V
=
V
o
i
d
 
(
n
e
v
e
r
 
i
n
 
s
y
s
t
e
m
)
,
 
E
=
A
C
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
=
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
,
 
C
=
C
a
n
c
e
l
l
e
d
 
(
c
a
n
c
e
l
l
e
d
 
i
n
 
s
y
s
t
e
m
)
,
 
R
=
R
e
i
s
s
u
e
d
,
 
D
=
D
e
l
e
t
e
d
 
(
d
e
l
e
t
e
d
 
i
n
 
s
y
s
t
e
m
)



0
8
/
0
5
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
I
N
V
I
L
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
:
 
2
 
o
f
 
2

1
4
:
3
9
:
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
l
a
i
m
s
 
a
n
d
/
o
r
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
C
h
e
c
k
s
 
L
i
s
t
 
F
o
r
 
C
h
e
c
k
s
 
f
r
o
m
 
0
7
/
1
9
/
2
2
 
t
o
 
0
8
/
3
1
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
W
1
0
0
X

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
o
r
 
c
h
e
c
k
s
 
b
e
t
w
e
e
n
:
 
0
7
/
1
9
/
2
2
 
-
 
0
8
/
3
1
/
2
2

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
a
t
e

C
h
e
c
k
 
#
 
T
y
p
e
 
 
V
e
n
d
o
r
/
E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
/
P
a
y
e
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
/
N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
P
e
r
i
o
d
 
 
I
s
s
u
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
L
 
#
/
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
N
o
t
e
s

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

 
 
-
8
9
7
7
7
 
P
 
 
 
 
F
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
F
T
P
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
0
.
2
8
 
 
 
7
/
2
2
 
 
0
7
/
2
9
/
2
2

 
 
-
8
9
7
7
6
 
P
 
 
 
 
S
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
N
T
A
N
A
 
D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
 
O
F
 
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
7
/
2
2
 
 
0
7
/
2
9
/
2
2

 
 
 
1
3
3
3
0
 
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
 
D
a
n
 
L
a
m
b
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
5
.
6
8
 
 
 
7
/
2
2
 
 
0
7
/
2
9
/
2
2

 
 
 
1
3
3
3
1
 
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
 
L
y
l
e
 
L
a
m
b
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
6
.
8
2
 
 
 
7
/
2
2
 
 
0
7
/
2
9
/
2
2

 
 
 
1
3
3
3
2
 
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
 
N
i
k
k
i
 
R
o
g
e
r
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
9
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
7
/
2
2
 
 
0
7
/
2
9
/
2
2

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
#
 
o
f
 
C
h
e
c
k
s
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
0
9
.
1
2

G
r
a
n
d
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
#
 
o
f
 
C
h
e
c
k
s
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
3
8
3
.
6
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
T
y
p
e
s
:
 
 
M
C
=
M
a
n
u
a
l
 
C
l
a
i
m
,
 
S
C
=
S
y
s
t
e
m
 
C
l
a
i
m
,
 
V
=
V
o
i
d
 
(
n
e
v
e
r
 
i
n
 
s
y
s
t
e
m
)
,
 
E
=
A
C
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
=
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
,
 
C
=
C
a
n
c
e
l
l
e
d
 
(
c
a
n
c
e
l
l
e
d
 
i
n
 
s
y
s
t
e
m
)
,
 
R
=
R
e
i
s
s
u
e
d
,
 
D
=
D
e
l
e
t
e
d
 
(
d
e
l
e
t
e
d
 
i
n
 
s
y
s
t
e
m
)



ULTIMATE PARENT ACCOUNT:
State of Montana

REPORT FOR:
Town of Bainville
0496-00-358814-2
JUL-01-2022 TO JUL-31-2022

Purchase Activity Report
PAGE 1

Transaction and Fee legend can be found on the last page of this report.

VINVEHICLE/ASSET IDENTIFIER DEPARTMENTCARD EMBOSSINGCARD NUMBER VEHICLE DESCRIPTION PLATE (ST)

  Clerk-TreasurerUNIT 200-CLERK045500112672169920 Chevrolet Traverse  

FUEL $ REPORTEDODOM.TIMEDATE OTHER $TRANSITE ADDRESS UNITS EXEMPT NET $PRODPROMPT COST/
TAXMM-DD  CODE TAXINFO UNIT

PREVIOUS ODOMETER 89,385
07-11 14:49 Highway 2, Bainville, MT N Rogers OP 89,973 UNL 17.814 4.659 83.00 -3.26 79.74 -5.88

PERIOD TOTALS 588 17.814 83.00 -3.26 79.74 -5.88
YTD TOTALS ****** 147.190 552.01 -26.92 525.09 -47.92

PERIOD AVGS: DPU, PPU, CPD 33.01 4.659 0.14
YTD AVG: PPU ****** 3.750 ******

DEPARTMENT TOTALS FOR: Clerk-Treasurer

TOTAL FUEL - PERIOD 17.814 4.659 83.00 -3.26 79.74 -5.88
YTD 147.190 552.013.750 -26.92 525.09 -47.92

TOTAL PURCHASES - PERIOD 83.0017.814 -3.26 79.74 -5.88
YTD 147.190 552.01 -26.92 525.09 -47.92

*****  TO ENSURE MORE ACCURATE MILEAGE REPORTING, VEHICLE DISTANCE STATISTICS ARE NOT
CALCULATED WHEN KEY ODOMETER READINGS ARE NOT WITHIN AN ACCEPTABLE RANGE.



ULTIMATE PARENT ACCOUNT:
State of Montana

REPORT FOR:
Town of Bainville
0496-00-358814-2
JUL-01-2022 TO JUL-31-2022

Purchase Activity Report
PAGE 2

Transaction and Fee legend can be found on the last page of this report.

VINVEHICLE/ASSET IDENTIFIER DEPARTMENTCARD EMBOSSINGCARD NUMBER VEHICLE DESCRIPTION PLATE (ST)

  Public WorksUNIT 400-PW045500112672169938 Chevy Pickup  

FUEL $ REPORTEDODOM.TIMEDATE OTHER $TRANSITE ADDRESS UNITS EXEMPT NET $PRODPROMPT COST/
TAXMM-DD  CODE TAXINFO UNIT

PREVIOUS ODOMETER 300
07-01 13:22 Highway 2, Bainville, MT D Lambert OP 400 UNL 20.663 4.659 96.27 -3.78 92.49 -6.82
07-06 09:22 Highway 2, Bainville, MT D Lambert OP 100 UNL 24.557 4.599 112.94 -4.49 108.45 -8.10
07-07 13:49 Highway 2, Bainville, MT D Lambert IP 300 DSL 10.968 5.659 62.07 -2.67 59.40 -3.26
07-13 14:38 Highway 2, Bainville, MT D Lambert IP 300 DSL 11.803 5.699 67.27 -2.87 64.40 -3.51
07-15 13:42 Highway 2, Bainville, MT D Lambert OP 100 UNL 18.904 4.499 85.05 -3.46 81.59 -6.24
07-22 10:52 Highway 2, Bainville, MT D Lambert OP 300 DSL 8.148 5.499 44.81 -1.98 42.83 -2.42
07-27 08:49 Highway 2, Bainville, MT D Lambert OP 100 UNL 19.892 4.199 83.53 -3.64 79.89 -6.56

PERIOD TOTALS ****** 114.935 551.94 -22.89 529.05 -36.91
YTD TOTALS ****** 674.759 2,852.70 -137.68 2,715.02 -212.78

PERIOD AVG: PPU ****** 4.802 ******
YTD AVG: PPU ****** 4.228 ******

*****  TO ENSURE MORE ACCURATE MILEAGE REPORTING, VEHICLE DISTANCE STATISTICS ARE NOT
CALCULATED WHEN KEY ODOMETER READINGS ARE NOT WITHIN AN ACCEPTABLE RANGE.



ULTIMATE PARENT ACCOUNT:
State of Montana

REPORT FOR:
Town of Bainville
0496-00-358814-2
JUL-01-2022 TO JUL-31-2022

Purchase Activity Report
PAGE 3

Transaction and Fee legend can be found on the last page of this report.

VINVEHICLE/ASSET IDENTIFIER DEPARTMENTCARD EMBOSSINGCARD NUMBER VEHICLE DESCRIPTION PLATE (ST)

  Public WorksUNIT 300-PW045500112672169946 GMC Denali  

FUEL $ REPORTEDODOM.TIMEDATE OTHER $TRANSITE ADDRESS UNITS EXEMPT NET $PRODPROMPT COST/
TAXMM-DD  CODE TAXINFO UNIT

PREVIOUS ODOMETER 100
06-30 10:04 Highway 2, Bainville, MT L Lambert OP 300 UNL 10.835 4.799 52.00 -1.98 50.02 -3.52
07-12 13:24 Highway 2, Bainville, MT L Lambert OP 300 UNL 11.837 4.659 55.15 -2.17 52.98 -3.91
07-21 15:08 Highway 2, Bainville, MT L Lambert OP 300 UNL 11.368 4.399 50.01 -2.08 47.93 -3.75

PERIOD TOTALS 200 34.040 157.16 -6.23 150.93 -11.18
YTD TOTALS ****** 318.649 1,276.95 -60.66 1,216.29 -102.55

PERIOD AVGS: DPU, PPU, CPD 5.88 4.617 0.79
YTD AVG: PPU ****** 4.007 ******

DEPARTMENT TOTALS FOR: Public Works

TOTAL FUEL - PERIOD 148.975 4.760 709.10 -29.12 679.98 -48.09
YTD 993.408 4,129.654.157 -198.34 3,931.31 -315.33

TOTAL PURCHASES - PERIOD 709.10148.975 -29.12 679.98 -48.09
YTD 993.408 4,129.65 -198.34 3,931.31 -315.33

*****  TO ENSURE MORE ACCURATE MILEAGE REPORTING, VEHICLE DISTANCE STATISTICS ARE NOT
CALCULATED WHEN KEY ODOMETER READINGS ARE NOT WITHIN AN ACCEPTABLE RANGE.



ULTIMATE PARENT ACCOUNT:
State of Montana

REPORT FOR:
Town of Bainville
0496-00-358814-2
JUL-01-2022 TO JUL-31-2022

Purchase Activity Report
PAGE 4

Transaction and Fee legend can be found on the last page of this report.

VINVEHICLE/ASSET IDENTIFIER DEPARTMENTCARD EMBOSSINGCARD NUMBER VEHICLE DESCRIPTION PLATE (ST)

  UnassignedUNRESTRICTED045500113084843045   

FUEL $ REPORTEDODOM.TIMEDATE OTHER $TRANSITE ADDRESS UNITS EXEMPT NET $PRODPROMPT COST/
TAXMM-DD  CODE TAXINFO UNIT

PREVIOUS ODOMETER 400
07-21 11:24 Highway 2, Bainville, MT L Lambert IP 100 OTH 2.000 11.190 22.38 22.38

PERIOD TOTALS ****** 22.38 22.38
YTD TOTALS ****** 68.25 68.25

PERIOD AVG: PPU ****** ******
YTD AVG: PPU ****** ******

DEPARTMENT TOTALS FOR: Unassigned

TOTAL NON-FUEL - PERIOD 22.38 22.38
YTD 68.25 68.25

END OF REPORT

*****  TO ENSURE MORE ACCURATE MILEAGE REPORTING, VEHICLE DISTANCE STATISTICS ARE NOT
CALCULATED WHEN KEY ODOMETER READINGS ARE NOT WITHIN AN ACCEPTABLE RANGE.



Purchase Activity Report - Codes Legend

Please note not all codes will be applicable for your account.

TRANSACTION CODES: FEE CODES:

AD = Adjustment

CL = Cardlock

CP = Contract Pricing

EN = Enhanced Merchant Network

IP = Indoor Payment Terminal

MF = Mobile Fueling

MN = Manual

OP = Outdoor Payment Terminal

PS = Private Site

TP = Transponder

TR = Transaction Reversal

CCF = Currency Conversion Fee

EVF = Electric Vehicle Fee

PSF = Private Site Fee

TSF = Truck Stop Fee

CBF = Cash Back Fee

ONF = Out of Network Fee



0
8
/
0
5
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
I
N
V
I
L
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
:
 
1
 
o
f
 
9

1
7
:
1
8
:
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
t
a
t
e
m
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
E
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e
 
-
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
v
s
.
 
A
c
t
u
a
l
 
R
e
p
o
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
B
1
0
0
Z
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
i
n
g
 
P
e
r
i
o
d
:
 
 
 
 
8
 
/
 
2
2

 
 
1
0
0
0
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
O
r
i
g
i
n
a
l
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
v
a
i
l
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
 
 
A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
d

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

4
1
0
0
0
0
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
G
o
v
e
r
n
m
e
n
t

 
4
1
0
1
0
0
 
L
e
g
i
s
l
a
t
i
v
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
1
2
 
%

 
4
1
0
3
6
3
 
J
U
D
I
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
8
 
%

 
4
1
0
5
0
0
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
7
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
5
3
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
0
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
0
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
9
5
2
.
7
6
 
 
1
5
 
%

 
4
1
0
5
3
0
 
A
u
d
i
t
i
n
g
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
*
*
*
 
%

 
4
1
1
1
3
0
 
C
O
U
N
S
E
L
I
N
G
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
2
1
 
%

 
4
1
1
2
0
0
 
F
a
c
i
l
i
t
i
e
s
 
A
d
m
i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
7
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
9
2
.
5
1
 
 
 
7
 
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
T
o
t
a
l
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
1
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
7
4
9
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
,
9
4
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
,
9
4
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
1
9
3
.
2
7
 
 
1
9
 
%

4
2
0
0
0
0
 
P
u
b
l
i
c
 
S
a
f
e
t
y

 
4
2
0
1
0
0
 
L
a
w
 
E
n
f
o
r
c
e
m
e
n
t
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
3
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
6
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
3
4
 
 
1
8
 
%

 
4
2
0
4
4
0
 
F
I
R
E
 
P
R
E
V
E
N
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
7
3
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
3
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
0
3
.
2
8
 
 
2
6
 
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
T
o
t
a
l
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
7
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
7
0
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
4
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
4
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
4
0
3
.
6
2
 
 
2
1
 
%

4
3
0
0
0
0
 
P
u
b
l
i
c
 
W
o
r
k
s

 
4
3
0
2
4
0
 
R
o
a
d
 
&
 
S
t
r
e
e
t
 
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
6
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
6
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
9
5
5
.
3
0
 
 
 
3
 
%

 
4
3
0
2
6
3
 
S
t
r
e
e
t
 
L
i
g
h
t
i
n
g
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
0
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
0
1
.
6
6
 
 
1
7
 
%

 
4
3
0
9
0
0
 
C
e
m
e
t
e
r
y
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
6
.
6
0
 
 
 
7
 
%

 
4
3
1
1
0
0
 
W
e
e
d
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
 
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
T
o
t
a
l
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
7
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
4
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
6
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
6
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
8
1
7
.
5
6
 
 
 
6
 
%

4
4
0
0
0
0
 
P
u
b
l
i
c
 
H
e
a
l
t
h

 
4
4
0
7
0
0
 
I
n
s
e
c
t
 
&
 
P
e
s
t
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
7
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
7
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
5
7
.
2
1
 
*
*
*
 
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
T
o
t
a
l
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
7
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
7
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
5
7
.
2
1
 
*
*
*
 
%

4
6
0
0
0
0
 
C
u
l
t
u
r
e
 
a
n
d
 
R
e
c
r
e
a
t
i
o
n

 
4
6
0
4
0
0
 
P
a
r
k
s
 
a
n
d
 
R
e
c
r
e
a
t
i
o
n
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
6
.
4
7
 
 
 
5
 
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
T
o
t
a
l
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
6
.
4
7
 
 
 
5
 
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
u
n
d
 
T
o
t
a
l
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
6
0
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
1
5
6
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
,
5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
,
5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
,
3
8
3
.
7
1
 
 
1
6
 
%



0
8
/
0
5
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
I
N
V
I
L
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
:
 
2
 
o
f
 
9

1
7
:
1
8
:
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
t
a
t
e
m
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
E
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e
 
-
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
v
s
.
 
A
c
t
u
a
l
 
R
e
p
o
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
B
1
0
0
Z
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
i
n
g
 
P
e
r
i
o
d
:
 
 
 
 
8
 
/
 
2
2

 
 
2
2
3
0
 
A
m
b
u
l
a
n
c
e

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
O
r
i
g
i
n
a
l
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
v
a
i
l
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
 
 
A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
d

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

4
2
0
0
0
0
 
P
u
b
l
i
c
 
S
a
f
e
t
y

 
4
2
0
0
0
0
 
P
u
b
l
i
c
 
S
a
f
e
t
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
 
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
T
o
t
a
l
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
 
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
u
n
d
 
T
o
t
a
l
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
 
%



0
8
/
0
5
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
I
N
V
I
L
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
:
 
3
 
o
f
 
9

1
7
:
1
8
:
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
t
a
t
e
m
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
E
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e
 
-
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
v
s
.
 
A
c
t
u
a
l
 
R
e
p
o
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
B
1
0
0
Z
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
i
n
g
 
P
e
r
i
o
d
:
 
 
 
 
8
 
/
 
2
2

 
 
2
3
8
6
 
O
i
l
 
W
e
l
l
 
F
u
n
d

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
O
r
i
g
i
n
a
l
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
v
a
i
l
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
 
 
A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
d

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

5
1
0
0
0
0
 
M
i
s
c
e
l
l
a
n
e
o
u
s

 
5
1
0
3
0
0
 
O
t
h
e
r
 
U
n
a
l
l
o
c
a
t
e
d
 
C
o
s
t
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
3
8
.
9
3
 
 
 
8
 
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
T
o
t
a
l
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
3
8
.
9
3
 
 
 
8
 
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
u
n
d
 
T
o
t
a
l
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
3
8
.
9
3
 
 
 
8
 
%



0
8
/
0
5
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
I
N
V
I
L
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
:
 
4
 
o
f
 
9

1
7
:
1
8
:
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
t
a
t
e
m
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
E
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e
 
-
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
v
s
.
 
A
c
t
u
a
l
 
R
e
p
o
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
B
1
0
0
Z
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
i
n
g
 
P
e
r
i
o
d
:
 
 
 
 
8
 
/
 
2
2

 
 
2
8
1
0
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
O
r
i
g
i
n
a
l
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
v
a
i
l
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
 
 
A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
d

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

4
2
0
0
0
0
 
P
u
b
l
i
c
 
S
a
f
e
t
y

 
4
2
0
1
0
0
 
L
a
w
 
E
n
f
o
r
c
e
m
e
n
t
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
3
9
 
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
T
o
t
a
l
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
3
9
 
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
u
n
d
 
T
o
t
a
l
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
3
9
 
%



0
8
/
0
5
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
I
N
V
I
L
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
:
 
5
 
o
f
 
9

1
7
:
1
8
:
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
t
a
t
e
m
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
E
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e
 
-
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
v
s
.
 
A
c
t
u
a
l
 
R
e
p
o
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
B
1
0
0
Z
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
i
n
g
 
P
e
r
i
o
d
:
 
 
 
 
8
 
/
 
2
2

 
 
2
8
2
0
 
G
A
S
 
T
A
X

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
O
r
i
g
i
n
a
l
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
v
a
i
l
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
 
 
A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
d

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

4
3
0
0
0
0
 
P
u
b
l
i
c
 
W
o
r
k
s

 
4
3
0
2
0
0
 
R
o
a
d
 
&
 
S
t
r
e
e
t
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
9
.
4
8
 
 
 
1
 
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
T
o
t
a
l
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
9
.
4
8
 
 
 
1
 
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
u
n
d
 
T
o
t
a
l
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
9
.
4
8
 
 
 
1
 
%



0
8
/
0
5
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
I
N
V
I
L
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
:
 
6
 
o
f
 
9

1
7
:
1
8
:
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
t
a
t
e
m
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
E
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e
 
-
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
v
s
.
 
A
c
t
u
a
l
 
R
e
p
o
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
B
1
0
0
Z
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
i
n
g
 
P
e
r
i
o
d
:
 
 
 
 
8
 
/
 
2
2

 
 
2
8
2
1
 
G
a
s
 
T
a
x
-
-
H
B
#
4
7
3
 
B
A
R
S
A
A

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
O
r
i
g
i
n
a
l
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
v
a
i
l
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
 
 
A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
d

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

4
3
0
0
0
0
 
P
u
b
l
i
c
 
W
o
r
k
s

 
4
3
0
2
0
0
 
R
o
a
d
 
&
 
S
t
r
e
e
t
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
6
5
3
.
7
5
 
 
 
5
 
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
T
o
t
a
l
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
6
5
3
.
7
5
 
 
 
5
 
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
u
n
d
 
T
o
t
a
l
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
6
5
3
.
7
5
 
 
 
5
 
%



0
8
/
0
5
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
I
N
V
I
L
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
:
 
7
 
o
f
 
9

1
7
:
1
8
:
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
t
a
t
e
m
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
E
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e
 
-
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
v
s
.
 
A
c
t
u
a
l
 
R
e
p
o
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
B
1
0
0
Z
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
i
n
g
 
P
e
r
i
o
d
:
 
 
 
 
8
 
/
 
2
2

 
 
5
2
1
0
 
W
A
T
E
R

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
O
r
i
g
i
n
a
l
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
v
a
i
l
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
 
 
A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
d

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

4
3
0
0
0
0
 
P
u
b
l
i
c
 
W
o
r
k
s

 
4
3
0
5
1
0
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
7
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
6
.
6
1
 
 
 
7
 
%

 
4
3
0
5
3
0
 
S
o
u
r
c
e
 
o
f
 
S
u
p
p
l
y
 
&
 
P
u
m
p
i
n
g
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
3
1
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
1
7
2
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
7
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
7
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
6
1
6
.
3
4
 
 
2
3
 
%

 
4
3
0
5
4
0
 
P
u
r
i
f
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
a
n
d
 
T
r
e
a
t
m
e
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
 
%

 
4
3
0
5
5
0
 
T
r
a
n
s
m
i
s
s
i
o
n
 
&
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
b
u
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
3
2
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
1
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
1
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
5
2
8
.
7
1
 
 
 
5
 
%

 
4
3
0
6
3
0
 
C
o
l
l
e
c
t
i
o
n
 
&
 
T
r
a
n
s
m
i
s
s
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
6
6
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
2
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
2
8
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
4
1
4
.
9
8
 
 
1
7
 
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
T
o
t
a
l
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
5
7
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
0
0
8
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
0
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
0
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
,
0
4
5
.
6
4
 
 
1
5
 
%

4
9
0
0
0
0
 
D
e
b
t
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e

 
4
9
0
0
0
0
 
D
e
b
t
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
9
8
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
6
1
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
6
1
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
6
2
5
.
5
0
 
 
4
9
 
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
T
o
t
a
l
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
9
8
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
6
1
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
6
1
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
6
2
5
.
5
0
 
 
4
9
 
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
u
n
d
 
T
o
t
a
l
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
5
7
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
9
9
5
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
,
6
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
,
6
6
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
,
6
7
1
.
1
4
 
 
2
4
 
%



0
8
/
0
5
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
I
N
V
I
L
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
:
 
8
 
o
f
 
9

1
7
:
1
8
:
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
t
a
t
e
m
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
E
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e
 
-
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
v
s
.
 
A
c
t
u
a
l
 
R
e
p
o
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
B
1
0
0
Z
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
i
n
g
 
P
e
r
i
o
d
:
 
 
 
 
8
 
/
 
2
2

 
 
5
3
1
0
 
S
E
W
E
R

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
O
r
i
g
i
n
a
l
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
v
a
i
l
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
 
 
A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
d

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

4
3
0
0
0
0
 
P
u
b
l
i
c
 
W
o
r
k
s

 
4
3
0
6
1
0
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
6
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
2
.
1
0
 
 
1
7
 
%

 
4
3
0
6
3
0
 
C
o
l
l
e
c
t
i
o
n
 
&
 
T
r
a
n
s
m
i
s
s
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
8
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
8
7
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
3
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
3
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
8
4
3
.
7
7
 
 
2
3
 
%

 
4
3
0
6
4
0
 
T
r
e
a
t
m
e
n
t
 
a
n
d
 
D
i
s
p
o
s
a
l
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
7
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
9
7
.
1
5
 
 
 
4
 
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
T
o
t
a
l
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
3
8
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
0
2
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
6
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
6
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
7
2
3
.
0
2
 
 
2
0
 
%

4
9
0
0
0
0
 
D
e
b
t
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e

 
4
9
0
0
0
0
 
D
e
b
t
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
8
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
8
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
0
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
7
 
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
T
o
t
a
l
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
8
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
8
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
0
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
7
 
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
u
n
d
 
T
o
t
a
l
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
4
2
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
7
1
0
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
4
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
4
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
7
6
3
.
0
2
 
 
1
9
 
%



0
8
/
0
5
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
I
N
V
I
L
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
:
 
9
 
o
f
 
9

1
7
:
1
8
:
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
t
a
t
e
m
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
E
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e
 
-
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
v
s
.
 
A
c
t
u
a
l
 
R
e
p
o
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
B
1
0
0
Z
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
i
n
g
 
P
e
r
i
o
d
:
 
 
 
 
8
 
/
 
2
2

 
 
5
4
1
0
 
S
O
L
I
D
 
W
A
S
T
E

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
O
r
i
g
i
n
a
l
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
v
a
i
l
a
b
l
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
 
 
A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
A
p
p
r
o
p
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
 
C
o
m
m
i
t
t
e
d

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

4
3
0
0
0
0
 
P
u
b
l
i
c
 
W
o
r
k
s

 
4
3
0
8
1
0
 
G
A
R
B
A
G
E
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
0
 
%

 
4
3
0
8
3
0
 
C
o
l
l
e
c
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
1
3
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
2
1
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
6
1
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
6
1
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
7
9
1
.
0
8
 
 
2
4
 
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
T
o
t
a
l
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
1
3
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
2
1
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
5
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
5
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
7
6
9
.
0
8
 
 
2
4
 
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
u
n
d
 
T
o
t
a
l
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
1
3
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
2
1
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
5
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
5
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
7
6
9
.
0
8
 
 
2
4
 
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
r
a
n
d
 
T
o
t
a
l
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
4
7
4
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
,
6
9
2
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
8
,
5
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
8
,
5
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
5
,
8
9
2
.
1
1
 
 
2
0
 
%









Draft: 08/03/22 
RESOLUTION NUMBER XXX 

 
A resolution of the Bainville Town Council declaring certain Town of Bainville property as surplus 
and authorizing its disposal. 
 
WHEREAS, the following items of Town owned property have served their useful life for the Town of 
Bainville's purposes and needs and are no longer being used or operated by the Town; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town does not anticipate using or operating said property at any time in the future; and 
 
WHEREAS, Section 7-8-4201, M.C.A.(2011) provides that: 
 
7-8-4201. Disposal or lease of municipal property.  

(1) Subject to the provisions of subsection the city or town council may sell, dispose of, donate, or lease 
any property belonging to the city or town. 

(2) (a) Except for property described in subsection (3), the lease, donation, or transfer must be made by 
an ordinance or resolution passed by a two-thirds vote of all the members of the council.  
(b) Except for property acquired by tax deed or property described in subsection (3), if the 
property is held in trust for a specific purpose, the sale or lease must be approved by a majority 
vote of the electors of the municipality voting at an election called for that purpose. The election 
must be held in accordance with Title 13, chapter 1, part 4 

(3) If a city or town owns property containing a historically significant building or monument, the city 
or town may sell or give the property to nonprofit organizations or groups that agree to restore or 
preserve the property. The contract for the transfer of the property must contain a provision that:  
(a) requires the property to be preserved in its present or restored state upon any subsequent 
transfer give the property to nonprofit organizations or groups that agree to restore or preserve 
and  
(b) provides for the reversion of the property to the city or town for noncompliance with conditions 
attached to the transfer.  

(4) This section may not be construed to abrogate the power of the board of park commissioners to 
lease all lands owned by the city that were acquired for parks within the limitations prescribed by 
7-16-4223.  

(5) A city or town may donate land or sell the land at a reduced price to a corporation for the purpose 
of constructing:  
(a) a multifamily housing development operated by the corporation for low-income housing;  
(b) single-family houses. Upon completion of a house, the corporation shall sell the property to a 
low-income person who meets the eligibility requirements of the corporation. Once the sale is 
completed, the property becomes subject to taxation.  
(c) improvements to real property or modifying, altering, or repairing improvements to real 
property that will enable the corporation, subject to the restrictions of Article X, section 6, of the 
Montana constitution, to pursue purposes specified in the articles of incorporation of the 
corporation, including the sale, lease, rental, or other use of the donated land and improvements.  

(6) Land that is transferred pursuant to subsection (5) must be used to permanently provide low-
income housing. The transfer of the property may contain a reversionary clause to reflect this 
condition 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF BAINVILLE, MONTANA, that 
the following Town property is approved for sale, lease, transfer or disposal: 
 

YR Make VIN 



2002 Ambulance Ford Wheeled Coach 1FDXE45F32HA54672 

  

Red Huskee Lawnmower  

6 used 18” Culverts  

  
 
AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE SAID TOWN OF BAINVILLE, MONTANA, 
that if any property is sold to other than a county or political subdivision, bids will be taken pursuant to 7-
5-4307 MCA; 
 
AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE SAID TOWN OF BAINVILLE, MONTANA, 
that if any property is sold or transferred to a county or political subdivision, the sale or transfer shall be 
subject to provisions of Section 7-8-101 MCA. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8th day of August, 2022 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED: 
 
 
 
             
Nikki Rogers, CMC CMMC   Toby Romo 
Town Clerk     Mayor 



RESOLUTION NUMBER XXX 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF BAINVILLE, MONTANA, ADOPTING FISCAL YEAR 2022-
2023 PRELIMINARY BUDGET AND SET THE PUBLIC HEARING FOR SEPTEMBER 12, 2022. 
 

WHEREAS, the Town of Bainville will meet to discuss and hold said meetings in accordance 
with MCA 7-6-4021; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Council is in the process of reviewing the preliminary budget for Fiscal Year 
2022-2023; and 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF BAINVILLE 
THAT: 
 
The Town Council approve the preliminary budget to allow for revenue and expenditure postings 
beginning July 1st, 2022. 

 
 

PASSED by the Town Council and APPROVED this 8th  of July, 2022. 
 
 
 
             
       Toby Romo,  

Mayor 
 
 

ATTEST: 
          
            
     
       
Nikki Rogers, CMC-CMMC      
Clerk-Treasurer     



Draft dated: 07/18/22 
RESOLUTION NUMBER XXX 

 
A Resolution of the Town of Bainville to commit general Tax Revenues to the 
Capital Projects fund 

WHEREAS, The Town of Bainville allocates general tax revenues for expenditure on 
capital funds; and,  

WHEREAS, The Town of Bainville is required by law to prepare financial statements 
in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and in 
conformity with such, wishes to continue to allocate these general revenue sources 
and report the activity of the specific purpose in capital project fund. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that Town Council of Bainville commits 
allocated general tax revenues for expenditure on the specific purpose of the capital 
project fund;  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, The specific amount formally committed will be 
determined by the Clerk/Treasurer by means of the following: (1) Review of fund 
balances as of June 30th each year, (2) determination of the necessary cash reserves to 
be maintained in each fund, and (3) determination of whether excess fund balances 
will be retained in the funds to committed resources for the specific purpose or will 
be transferred to the General fund or funds with like purposes.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED this ___ day of _______________, 202__. 

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
_____________________________    ___________________________ 
Nikki Rogers, CMC-CMMC    Toby Romo 
City Clerk      Mayor 
 
 
(SEAL) 
 



Resolution Number XXX 
 

A Resolution of the Bainville Town Council for requesting distribution of Bridge and Road 
Safety and Accountability (BaRSAA) program funds 
 

WHEREAS, the Bridge and Road Safety and Accountability Account (BARSAA) requires the 
Montana Department of Transportation to allocate accrued funds to cities, towns, counties, and 
consolidated city-county governments for construction, reconstruction, maintenance, and repair of 
rural roads, city or town streets and alleys, bridges, or roads and streets that the city, town, county, 
or consolidated city-county government has the responsibility to maintain; and,  

 
WHEREAS, a city, town, county, or consolidated city-county government that requests 

funds under the Bridge and Road Safety and Accountability Account must match each $20 
requested with $1 of local government matching funds; and, 

 
WHEREAS, a city, town, county, or consolidated city-county government requesting 

distribution of allocated funds may make such a request to the Department of Transportation 
between March 1 and November 1 of the year the funds were allocated; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the project(s) to be funded is Maintenance and Repair of the Town of 

Bainville Streets FY 2022-2023 (Exhibit A) ; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the local match of $784.63 for the allocated funds has been budgeted from 

Town of Bainville’s General Fund. 
 
THEREFORE, NOW BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 

 
1. The Town of Bainville requests distribution of its share of the allocated Bridge and 

Road Safety and Accountability funds to be used for the projects identified herein. 
 
2. That the Council hereby empowers and authorizes the Mayor or other staff to 

execute such further documents as may be necessary to facilitate the distribution of said funds. 
 
Passed and adopted by the Town Council of the Town of Bainville, this 8th day of 

August, 2022. 
 

 

ATTEST:       MAYOR: 

 
 
              
Nikki Rogers, CMC-CMMC     Toby Romo,  
Clerk-Treasurer      Mayor 



Exhibit A 

 

Calendar Year: 2022 
Project Name:  Maintenance and repair Bainville Streets   FY 2022-23  
   
Projected Costs:  
   
Gravel   

20 600.00/load delivered  $        12,000.00  
Scoria   

7 600.00/load delivered  $          4,200.00  
   
   
Supplies:   
 Misc Supplies  $              300.00  
   
 Total Project Costs:  $        16,500.00  
   
   
   
   
   
Total Allocation for FY 22-23  $        15,692.66  
Total Town Match   $              784.63  
   

   
 






	Regular Agenda--080822 Packet
	Regular Minutes--071822--Draft 080422
	Claims080822.pdf
	Check Register 080822.pdf
	WEX July Activity Report 2022.pdf
	Budget Vs Actual 0822
	Court Report July
	July Charges 2022
	Resolution XXX--Surplus resolution 2022
	Resolution XXX- Preliminary Budget FY22-23
	RESOLUTION NUMBER XXX
	PASSED by the Town Council and APPROVED this 8th  of July, 2022.
	Toby Romo,
	Mayor
	ATTEST:
	Nikki Rogers, CMC-CMMC

	Resolution XXX--Moving Capital Project Funds
	Resolution XXX--BARSAA Distribution 2022
	Spec Use Permit--D Romo



